Wednesday, August 28, 2024 at 10:08:54 British Summer Time

Subject: FW: §278 Shackletons Garden Centre, Lancashire (4086)
Date: Monday 26 August 2024 at 07:45:53 British Summer Time
From: Hemingway, Louise

To: Charles Stanton

CC:
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Hello Charles

Thank you for the revised Section 278 design submission for Shackleton Garden Centre, Clitheroe Road

This Technical Approval only has a 24 months timescale on it

The Section 278 design submission is now acceptable, if there are any changes made to these drawings, these need to be discussed first with the
county council, to ensure that this does not impact on the release of the appropriate certificates associated to the clauses within the legal agreement.

The county council can request reasonable changes to these drawings at any time during the construction period, due to any issues that may arise
from ongoing site circumstances.

The granting of technical acceptance by LCC in no way absolves the designers of their responsibilities under CDM 2015

Thanks

Louise Hemingway

Assistant Engineer

Highways and Transport

(Lancaster, Ribble Valley & Hyndburn)

From: Charles Stanton
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 5:30 PM

Subject: Re: S278 Shackletons Garden Centre, Lancashire (4086)

Hi

Is everything agreed re highways. Are we in a position to submit the application to discharge the pre-conditions.
Charles

Charles Stanton RIBA

Director

Stanton Andrews Architects
44 York Street Clitheroe BB7 2DL

www.stantonandrews.co.uk View our brochure here

Facebook 0

Twitter o

Instagram
houzz

Stanton Andrews is registered in England and Wales 06025300. VAT number 896816262

Material contained in this email may be copyright material of Stanton Andrews Ltd or protected by other intellectual property rights. It may only be reproduced with the express permission of Stanton
Andrews Ltd. Stanton Andrews Ltd does not accept responsibility for any changes made to this email by unauthorised parties after it was sent.

Whilst Stanton Andrews Ltd runs antivirus software on all Internet e-mails it is not liable for any loss or damage caused by any infected e-mail. The recipients are advised to run their own antivirus
software.

All information contained in this email has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate, but Stanton Andrews Ltd makes no warranty as to accuracy and
completeness. Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Stanton Andrews Ltd or its affiliates
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